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December 16, 2021 
Addendum #1 

FOR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION  
TO: ALL OFFERORS 
 
RE: RFP #014-0-2022SJ – Publication, Audiovisual Material, Books and Textbooks 

English 
   

1.  Responses to Offerors questions are as follows: 
 

- Is the district requesting separate and/or different products for each section of the 
Functional Requirements or does the district expect proposed programs would meet 
every section of the Functional Requirements? 
The district is accepting proposals that meet either all sections of the functional 
requirements or meet a specific section of the functional requirement. Sections A 
and E are required. Sections B, C, D are desired.    

- Is the district seeking only core curriculum program or will supplemental resources be 
accepted as submissions for Section A. Reading Instruction Basal Resources? 
Both core curriculum programs and supplemental resources will be accepted. 
However, submissions for Section A must be comprehensive, align to the Virginia 
Standards of Learning, and fulfill all of the criteria listed in Section A.  

- Do you recommend literacy programs with an adaptive blended learning approach for 
all students (i.e. blending adaptive online learning, teacher led instruction and 
independent print-based practice) submit to Section E and/or Sections A & B? 
The district recommends that literacy programs with an adaptive blended 
learning approach submit to Sections A, B, and E.  

- Could the district clarify what information is to be included in Tab 6- Proposed 
alternatives to NNPS requirements, as noted on page 9, and how it differs from 6. 
Contractor shall describe their fulfillment rates and their proposed timeline for filling 
hardback books and pre-bound orders, including backorders, workbooks, and teacher 
editions, shown on page 11? 
If applicable, Tab 6 should include any proposed alternatives to the requirements. 
Whereas, page 11 number 6 speaks to the vendor’s ability to fulfill the necessary 
materials contracted. 

- Does Section E request digital resources only, or would the district allow digital 
resources with a teacher-led component? 
The district will allow digital resources with a teacher-led component.   

- Must program offer print and digital resources? Are you interested in digital only 
products? 



The district is not interested in digital only products. Programs that include both 
print and digital resources are preferred. 

- Is the district looking for one core basal program that includes all the sections (Section 
A. Reading Instruction Basal Resources, Section B. Intervention Instructional 
Materials, Section C. Writing Instructional Basal Resources, Section D. Handwriting 
Basal Resources, and Section E. Digital Resources) of the RFP? 
The district is accepting proposals that meet either all sections of the functional 
requirements or meet a specific section of the functional requirement. Sections A 
and E are required. Sections B, C, D are desired.   

- Is it acceptable to submit to distinct sections? For example, are you interested in 
programs that just submit to the Digital Resources category or just to the Intervention 
Category? 
The district is accepting proposals that meet either all sections of the functional 
requirements or meet a specific section of the functional requirement. Sections A 
and E are required. Sections B, C, D are desired.   

- Will supplemental materials, such as phonics intervention program, be accepted? 
Supplemental materials, such as a phonics intervention program, should be 
submitted for Section B. 

- What is NNPS currently using for their K-5 ELA Curriculum? 
NNPS is currently using a locally developed curriculum based on the Virginia 
standards that utilizes a variety of resources.  

- Page 9 letter e. references 1 sample. Would NNPS like 1 sample of each grade level? 
Yes, NNPS would like a sample of grade level. 

- What is NNPS currently using for k-5 literacy intervention? 
NNPS utilizes a variety of programs for literacy intervention, such as SIPPS. 
Locally developed materials and resources are also utilized.  

- Is the district looking for one core comprehensive solution OR would the district 
accept multiple programs with our proposed solution response that in combination 
would also be able to meet the Tier III intervention needs of the students of Newport 
News Public Schools?  Please advise. 
The district is open to both options. 

- Would the district please share what Social Emotional Learning Curriculum is 
currently being used in Newport News at the K-5 level?  
The district is using the Caring School Communities curriculum from 
Collaborative Classrooms in K-5. 

- Would it be possible to also share the projected enrollment numbers for students and 
teachers? 
At this time we are unable to provide a projected enrollment. Currently there is 
an estimate of 12,100 students enrolled in K-5 and 627 teachers. 

- Our materials are aligned to the Common Core Standards. Will a correlation to the VA 
standards be sufficient for the alignment requirement? 
A correlation document outlining the alignment of the Common Core Standards 
to the VA standards will be accepted.  

- We are a privately held company whose financial information is tightly controlled, 
even within the company; therefore, we do not include this information in RFP 
responses.  Please provide the name and contact information of a District individual to 
whom this confidential information can be provided under separate cover. 
Refer to Special Instructions to the Bidder, Section G, Number 3, Letter C along 
with General Terms and Conditions, Section C.  
 



- Some of the data clauses in Section I (Data Security Clauses) on Page 21/22 of the 
RFP conflict with Attachment B, NNPS Data Sharing Agreement.  Please indicate 
which will govern data security?  Also, we indicate our requested changes to the Data 
Sharing Agreement in the agreement or in our exceptions?  
The data sharing agreement will govern the data sharing between the two entities. 
Changes can be done as an exception or in the data sharing agreement as long as 
both sides are in agreement with the proposed changes and exceptions. 
 
 



2.  Revised FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS: The Functional Requirements is 
hereby changed: 

 
FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
 
Each section below is presented as Required or Desired and listed in priority order. 
Section A is required and represents the focus of the Scope of Work. Within each section, 
items are presented in priority order and labeled as required or desired.  

 
                                                                     
Section A. Reading Instruction Basal Resources - REQUIRED  

The basal resource must align with the 2017 English Virginia Standards of Learning 
and allow students to develop multiple Language Arts skills simultaneously. 

Required 

The basal resource must be evidence based and aligned with the science of reading. Required 

The basal resource must reflect a logical scope and sequence of the five 
components of reading: phonemic awareness, phonics, fluency, vocabulary, 
and comprehension.  

Required 

The basal resource must be engaging, relevant, student-centered and have the 
flexibility to meet individual student needs. 

Required 

The basal resource must provide accessibility to grade-level standards for all 
learners to include special populations, such as English Learners and Students 
with Disabilities.  

Required 

The content and interface must be culturally sensitive, free from stereotypes and 
bias, and designed to support the diverse learners in NNPS (e.g. fiction and 
nonfiction reading passages, images, videos, concepts, etc.). 

Required 

The basal resource must include evidence-based teaching and learning practices 
that embed explicit, systematic instruction for letter recognition, phonological 
awareness, phonics, word recognition and word analysis, decoding accuracy, 
automaticity, and fluency in K-2 and direct teaching of word analysis, fluency, and 
comprehension strategies in 3-5.  

Required 

The basal resource must include materials that develop oral language skills. 
Required 

The basal resource provides teachers with explicit examples, instructional routines, 
and systematic and repeated instruction for students.  Required 

The basal resource must include screening, diagnostic, and progress monitoring 
assessments that inform differentiated instruction and monitor student growth. Required 

The basal resource must contain texts at the appropriate grade level complexity, and 
are accompanied by quality tasks aligned to the standards of reading, writing, 
speaking, listening, and language in service to grow literacy skills and facilitate 
connections within and between disciplines. 

Required 

The basal resource must include texts with rich vocabulary and opportunity for word 
analysis.  Required 

The basal resource must contain decodable texts for K-2 students. Required 



The basal resource must have texts that consider the needs of early readers (word 
spacing, appropriate font, amount of text, text placement), natural oral language 
structures in K-2 texts and high-interest, low readability texts in grades 3-5. 

 
Required 

 

The basal resource must include a variety of complex text (fiction and nonfiction) to 
develop background knowledge and vocabulary in a variety of subject areas.  Required 

The basal resource must include opportunities for students to respond (oral and 
written) to complex text read.  Required 

The Offeror must provide several methods of training for teachers in addition to face- 
to-face training (e.g., online, tutorials, videos, webinars, and manuals). Required 

The Offeror must provide details on frequency of releases to include product updates. Required 

The Offeror must provide details for how regularly scheduled maintenance and 
upgrades are scheduled and percent of availability. Required 

 
The basal resource should include nonfiction texts that align with Virginia Science and 
Social Studies Standards whenever possible. 

Desired 

The basal resource should include manipulatives for phonics and phonemic 
awareness instruction. 

Desired 

The basal resource should include explicit instruction of vocabulary for Tier 2 and 
Tier 3 words and grammar within the context of reading and writing in grades 2-5. 

Desired 

 
 

 
Section b. Intervention Instructional Materials - DESIRED  

The K-5 resource must have intervention materials for one or more areas of reading 
(e.g. phonics, phonological awareness, fluency, comprehension, vocabulary). 

Desired 

The resource must include a variety of assessments (diagnostic, formative, 
summative) that inform differentiated instruction, progress monitoring, and growth. Desired 

The resource must be evidence based and align with the science of reading. Desired 

The resource must be intended for use during Tier 2 or 3 instruction. Desired 

The resource can provide instruction in foundational skills for all grade levels. Desired 

 
 

 
Section c. Writing Instructional Basal Resources - DESIRED  

The K-5 basal resource must align with the 2017 English Virginia Standards of 
Learning and allow students to develop multiple Language Arts skills simultaneously. 

Required 

The content must be culturally sensitive, free from stereotypes and bias, and 
designed to support the diverse learners in NNPS. 

Required 



The basal must provide opportunities for authentic reading and writing 
connections and includes opportunities for readers to write in response to text 
that is read.  

Required 

The basal resource must provide instruction for relevant, student-centered and 
authentic writing opportunities and have the flexibility to meet individual student 
needs. 

Required 

The basal resource must include instruction in the conventions of print, 
grammar, and syntax within the context of writing.  

Required 

The resources for writing should provide mentor texts to align with the genres found in 
the Virginia Standards of Learning as well as the NNPS Planning and Pacing Guides. 
(Picture books, poems, big books, nonfiction passages) 

Desired 

The basal resource must provide differentiation for special populations, such as English 
Learners and Students with Disabilities. Desired 

The basal resource must provide sufficient opportunities for teacher modeling, student 
planning, and brainstorming ideas before drafting and composing. Desired 

The resource should offer opportunities to draft, revise and publish using technology. Desired 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Section d.  Handwriting Basal Resources - DESIRED  

The K-5 resource must be developmentally appropriate for manuscript and cursive 
writing. 

Desired 

The resource must include handwriting instruction that is integrated in to core reading 
and writing instruction and follow the sequence of letter learning.  Desired 

The resource must have reproducible resources for core instruction and reteaching. Desired 

The resource may have multi-sensory or digital tools to support instruction. Desired 

 
Section e.  Digital Resources - REQUIRED  

Digital resources must conform to the following integration protocols – Canvas, 
Clever, Google. 

Required 

The K-5 resource must include digital resources such as, but no limited to, digital texts 
for students, online assessments, instructional resources for teachers. 

Required 



 
 3. Revise Section I. Data Security Clauses, Number 12 is hereby changed to read as  
 follow: 
 
    -  Vendor agrees to provide SSAE 16 (SOC 1) Standard Type II reports to NNPS Contract 
    Administrator upon award of contract and annually thereafter, which document         
    verification of controls tested by an internal or independent party. Annual date       
    determined to be thirty (30) days prior to the established contract renewal date. 
 

 
            4.  All other provisions of the RFP shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
Signature:_____________________________________ 
    (Offeror) 
Sincerely, 
 
Shaelee Jones,  
Senior Procurement Specialist 

 


	Signature:_____________________________________

